
Doc 33 page 1

Patricia Georgee 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

RogerHowe llllllllllllllll 
Wednesday, 20 March 2013 2:13 PM 
FAD 
Re: FW: Correspondence for your attention [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

FAD Correspondence 

Thanks Alex, I have received this email. 

Cheers, 
Roger 

On Wed, Mar 20, 2013 at 8:34AM, FAD <FAD@aec.gov.au> wrote: 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Mr Howe, 

I have been made aware that you may not currently have access to the email address for you I have 
used below. 

As such, please find attached correspondence for your attention. 

Could you please confirm receipt? 

Kind regards, 

Alex Lewis 1 Project Officer 

Funding & Disclosure Section 1 Legal & Compliance Branch 

Australian Electoral Commission 

T: (02) 6271 4635 I F: (02) 6293 7655 
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c:)AEC 
Australian f lcctoral Commission 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From: FAD 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2013 4:35 PM 
To: secretary@democrats.orq.au 

Make sure you' re enroiJad to votQ. 
Visit WINW.aec.gov.au 

Subject: Correspondence for your attention [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Mr Howe, 

Please find attached correspondence for your attention. 

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

CJAEC 
• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Make sure you're Qnrollad to vot&. 
Visit www.aec.gov.au 

2 

ElECtiON 

ElECTION 



Doc 33 page 3

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have 
been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or 
attachments . 
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